

Silvia Massaro

MANAGING ASSOCIATE

Silvia Massaro focuses on European and Italian competition law as well as on consumer protection law, both at the advisory and litigation stages. She regularly represents Italian and foreign companies in merger control proceedings and has expertise in drafting compliance antitrust programmes. Her industry experience covers various industries, including consumer goods and retailing, energy, manufacturing, financial services, IT and digital markets.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Managing Associate** | 2023
Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy
- Senior Associate** | 2021 – 2023
Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy
- Associate** | 2016 – 2021
LMS Studio Legale, Milan, Italy
- Associate** | 2018
LMS Legal LLP, London, United Kingdom
- Trainee** | 2013 – 2015
LMS Studio Legale, Milan, Italy
- Trainee** | 2011
European Commission, DG Competition, Bruxelles, Belgium

EDUCATION

- 2016**
Admitted to the Bar. Member of the Milan Bar, Italy
- 2012**
Law Degree, Università Commerciale Luigi Bocconi, Milan, Italy



INFO

- Date of Birth**
22nd March 1988
- Telephone**
+39 02 89 63 071
Fax
+39 02 89 63 07 810
- E-Mail**
smassaro@legance.it
- Website**
www.legance.com
- Office**
Milan, Italy
- Languages**
Italian
English

PRACTICE AREAS



EU, Antitrust and Regulation